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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

Office of Labor Relations

July 21, 2000

General Notice No. 2000-14

TO: 

Agency Heads and Labor Relations Designees

SUBJECT: 
Administrative and Residual Union - Letter from Michael Winkler dated 7/17/00

Michael Winkler, President of the Administrative and Residual Union has sent another letter to Agency Heads and Labor Relations designees requesting information under CGS §1-200 - 241 (Freedom of Information Act).  

Attached is a copy of a letter that was sent to Mr. Winkler in response to his request.  Since Mr. Winkler’s inquiry is unclear, it is prudent for the State to clarify the information desired prior to attempting to respond.  The attached letter was designed to clarify the request for information.  Kindly send to Fae Brown-Brewton any flextime schedules that your agency currently utilizes.  If your agency does not offer flextime schedules, please let Fae know.  In such event, we will be in contact with you once the union has provided us with the information requested in my letter.  We will provide you copies of any correspondence impacting your agency.

Mr. Winkler has also requested information concerning the provision erroneously awarded by the arbitrator regarding alternative work schedules.  As this provision is contained in the disputed award, agencies are unable to provide the requested information as you are prohibited from implementing the same.  

As stated previously, any future communiqués from Mr. Winkler or the A&R Union regarding the award, including grievances, should not be acted upon by agencies.  Kindly send them on to OLR and we will handle them centrally. 

Employees with questions should contact their Agency Personnel Office.  Questions from Agency Personnel Officers may be addressed to Fae Brown-Brewton, who can be reached at 418-6217 or me at 418-6446.

Linda J. Yelmini

Linda J. Yelmini

Director of Labor Relations
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

Office of Labor Relations

July 21, 2000

Michael Winkler

President

Administrative and Residual Employees Union

705 North Mountain Road

Suite A211

Newington, CT 06111-1411

Re:  Your letter dated July 17, 2000 to State Agencies

Dear Mr. Winkler:

This is in response to your letter to a number of state agencies requesting information under both CGS §1-200 -241 and the collective bargaining agreement that was approved by the legislature on June 19, 2000.  

The contract provides for flextime work schedules.  The present contract does not provide for alternative work schedules.   We are in the process of gathering the information you requested under the statute.  

As you can imagine the copying of time records for all state employees where “menus” of flextime schedules are not maintained by an agency, will take some time.  I would like to inquire what time period you would like for agencies to use.  We can utilize a bi-weekly period you designate or would you like an annual period.  The cost of complying with this request by A&R will be extensive.  Therefore, I wanted to be sure that we were aware of the time period for which you were requesting the information. When you let me know the time period you would like for us to utilize, we will be happy to comply.

We will send you the “menus” of flextime schedules when received.  I will let you know the cost of providing the information so that you can have a check made payable to the Treasurer, State of Connecticut for the copies.

I am forwarding a copy of this letter to all state agencies with a cover letter to them telling them that the Office of Labor Relations will coordinate the State’s response to your request.  As the designated employer representative in all matters of collective bargaining for the A&R bargaining unit, OLR is the appropriate entity to respond to your inquiry.

The State cannot comply with the request made in the fourth paragraph of your letter.  Until the outcome of the judicial process is determined, the State cannot legally implement the arbitration award. 

Please let me know how you would like to proceed in those agencies without “menus” of flextime schedules.

Very truly yours,

Linda J. Yelmini

Linda J. Yelmini

Director of Labor Relations

Cc: 
Agency Heads


Labor Relations Designees

Phone:  (860) 418-6447    Fax:  (860) 418-6491

450 Capitol Avenue-MS# 53OLR, Hartford, Connecticut  06106

